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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA

From: Gordon Dunsire, CILIP Representative

Subject:  Revisions to instructions for production, publication, distribution
and manufacture statements (2.7, 2.8, 2.9, 2.10)

CILIP thanks LC for its proposed revision.

CILIP agrees with the proposal, but notes the phrase "transcribe the
information in the order found" is confusing and ambiguous. For example,

does "information" refer to the whole statement or the information belonging
to another element?



